



Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Planning Commission

Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 9:08 AM

FYI

Miriam Boutwell, AICP

Community Development Director

City of Foley

200 North Alston Street

Foley, AL 36535

251-952-4011 (Phone)

251-971-3442 (Fax)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

From: David Horton [mailto:dhorton@rivierautilities.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 1:12 PM
To: John Koniar (jkoniar@cityoffoley.org)
Cc: 'Miriam Boutwell'
Subject: Planning Commission

Mayor Koniar and Miriam

It has been my pleasure to serve on the Foley Planning Commission as a representative for Riviera Utilities. I was pleased to be able to chair my last meeting on Wednesday evening. I have been honored to be the Chairman for the past four or five years and appreciate the trust that the commissioners have given me to lead them in this position. It has been a rewarding experience for me to work with the wonderful staff and for the citizens of Foley. Thank you for allowing me to serve the community in this manner.

I regretfully must resign my position, effective immediately, as I have taken a position with the city of Opelika and will be leaving the area. I trust that city will continue to grow and prosper and I wish for each of you the best. Miriam, I have enjoyed working with you over the years and must tell the mayor that you are truly a professional in every sense of the word. You represent the city so well and give respect to all. I appreciate everything you have done for me to become a CAPZO official and for keeping me straight as your chair. John, thanks for entrusting me to this position and for supporting all of the efforts I have been involved with for the city and other organizations. Please continue to support Coastal Chorale. To you both, I will continue to love Foley and watch you from another part of the state. May God bless you both. Good luck and best wishes.

Respectfully,

David A. Horton

Manager of Public Affairs and CATV

Riviera Utilities

PO Box 2050

Foley, AL 36535

251-943-5001 office

251-970-4130 direct

251-979-9353 cell

dhorton@rivierautilities.com